ADDENDUM #1

Lake Woodward Stormwater Pump Station
Project No. 2022-04, Bid No. 22-553

This addendum is being issued to make the following changes, corrections, clarifications and
additions to the bidding document. The information in this addendum modifies and changes the
original bidding documents and takes precedence over the original documents. Receipt of this
addendum shall be acknowledged by the bidder by signing and dating the appropriate

line on page W-4 of the bid proposal. Failure to acknowledge this addendum may preclude
consideration of the bid proposal for award.

The bid opening date remains July 14, 2022. All requests for information must be submitted by
July 5, 2022.

A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting for the referenced project was held at 11:00 a.m. on June 16,
2022, via a telephone conference. The following were in attendance:

Name Company Phone Number | Email Address
Dianne Woods Carr & Collier, Inc. 352-764-3700 dwoods@carrandcollier.com
Zachary Fields Prime Construction Group | 407-856-8180 zﬂelds@grimeconstructiongroug.com
Basil Marone CFE

Intercounty Engineering
Jeff Earhart Lake County Public Works | (352) 253-6009 jearhart@lakecountyfl.gov
Dan Flannery Lake County Public Works | (352) 253-6021 dflannery@Ilakecountyfl.gov
Nick Mcray Lake County Public Works | (352) 253-9080 nmcray@lakecountyfl.gov
Terry Scott Lake County Public Works | (352) 253-9024 jscott@lakecountyfl.gov
Blake Livingston | Lake County Public Works | (352) 253-9023 blivingston@Iakecountyfl.gov
Deb Marchese Lake County Public Works | (353) 253-6007 dmarchese@lakecountyfl.gov

The Lake Woodward Stormwater Pump Station project consists of replacing an existing
stormwater pump station and associated stormwater force mains to convey water from
Lake Woodward to Lake Saunders. The engineer's estimate is $532,450.00. This project
is funded through a Joint Participation Agreement (JPA) with the Florida Department of
Transportation. Contractor awarded this project shall be a FDOT prequalified contractor.

Work performed under this contract shall be based on a lump sum bid. Quantities, if

shown in the construction plans, are estimated for bidding purposes only and shall be
verified by the contractor.

Pay special attention to all notes shown In the construction plans.

Contractor shall video the project limits prior to beginning construction. The video shall
be on a thumb drive and provided to Lake County before construction begins. Detall
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should be given to all existing fence lines, driveways, hedge lines, etc., to document
existing conditions prior to construction.

Bid to sod all disturbed areas matching all existing grass types. Contractor shall be
responsible for watering all sod until there is established growth,

All utilities shown in the construction plans to be relocated shall be the responsibility of

the utility provider to relocate. Contractor is responsible for the coordination of all
utility relocation.

Contractor shall provide two complete sets of red-lined record drawings upon completion
of the project. One submitted set is to be on a flash drive while the other in paper format.
The record drawings must show all additions, omissions, and adjustments made
throughout construction of the project. The record drawings are to be signed and sealed
by a professional engineer or surveyor, licensed to do business in the State of Florida.
The record drawings are to be a complete set of construction plans, but only sheets that
display changes must be signed and sealed by the engineer or surveyor.

Contractor shall add a line item to the bid tabulation sheet in Division W of the bidding
document for any items that may be required but not shown on the tabulation sheet.

No oral interpretations will be made to any bidder as to the meaning of the Specifications,
or any other Contract Documents. Every request for such an interpretation must be in
writing, and shall be received by the Office of Procurement Services not less than ten
(10) calendar days prior to the date set for opening of bids. Every interpretation made
to a bidder will be made by an addendum to the Contract Documents, which, when issued,
will be sent as promptly as is practicable to all persons to whom the Specifications have
been issued by the County. All such addenda shall become part of the Contract
Documents. No substitution of any kind or riders of any nature to the bids will be
considered except by the above-described method. For purposes of this Contract the
term "Interpretations” shall include the approval of product substitution. All requests for
interpretation shall be submitted to Amy Munday, Senior Contracting Officer, at
amunday@Ilakecountyfl.gov and copied to Deb Marchese, Construction Program

Coordinator, at dmarchese@Ilakecountyfl.gov .

Each Contractor shall visit the site of the proposed work and fully acquaint themselves
with conditions relating to construction and labor so that they may fully understand the
facilities, difficulties and restrictions attending the execution of work under the contract.

Contractor shall be responsible for quality control testing on this project. Contractor may
add “Quality Control testing” as a line item in the Bid Tabulation.



On sheet C2.01 of the construction plans, the proposed water line is shown to be installed
by open trench, under and within the drip line of an oak tree. Contractor shall directional
drill under the tree causing little to no impact to the oak tree.

Questions Asked Via Email

Q1: What are the approximate length, sizes and type of the pipes to be installed on the project?
Al1: Asshown in the Construction plans, there are two types and sizes of water line associated
with this project. The proposed 584’ of Directional Drill pipe shown is a 14 inch, SDR 11. The
proposed 485’ open trench pipe is 12 inch PVC, conforming to AWWA C-900, DR 18, or PE 3408.
Q2: Are there any portions of the project that will need to be Bored?

A2: Yes, approximately 584 feet of Directional Drill

Q3: Are the crossings to be Jack & Bored or Directionally Bored?

A3: As shown in the construction plans, all pipe under the roadway shall be directional drill.
Q4: What are the approximate lengths and size of the portions to be bored?

A4: See answer to question number 1

Q5: Do you have any further details you wish to provide?

A5: No

uestions Asked at the Pre-Bid Meetin

Q6: What is the length of contract on this project?

A6:  Contractor shall determine the number of days required to complete the project.
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Deborah Marchese, Construction Program Coordinator Date




